CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

Attendance

Chairman: Cllr A Thomson

Councillors: Cllr B Maskell (from item 6), Cllr W Gandy (from item 6), Cllr S Lewis (from item 6), Cllr N Partridge,

Cllr M Pound, Cllr N Stallard

Also Present: Cllr Bentley - attending in his capacity as both a member of the Parish Council and as the Unitary

Authority Ward Councillor.

Apologies: Cllr J Hislop

Clerk: Mr Wayne Salisbury

Other: None Public: 3 (until item 6)

Minutes of the Meeting of Cheswardine Parish Council held at the Parish Hall on Tuesday 17th June 2025

Meeting started at 7:02 p.m.

1. Welcome

The Chair welcomed all to the June meeting of Cheswardine Parish Council. The Chair noted that they will be attending the North Shropshire Area Committee meeting on the 23rd June and the Chairs Meeting on the 10th July.

The Chair also shared a message received from Jane Moore, who wanted to extend her thanks to the Parish Council for nominating her and her guest, Julie, to attend the Lord Lieutenant of Shropshire's Garden Party earlier this month. Jane informed that they had a wonderful afternoon.

2. To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Cllr J Hislop.

3. Declarations of Interest

- Cllr Pound declared an interest in item 13 Planning.
- Cllr Thomson declared an interest in item 14 Authorisation of Payments.
- Cllr Bentley declared an interest relating to their role as a unitary councillor for Shropshire Council.

4. Minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on the 13th May 2025 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

5. Co-option

The Chair welcomed the candidates to the meeting and advised members that the candidates' statements had been shared ahead of the meeting.

The candidates were each offered the opportunity to provide any further information. Members were offered the opportunity to ask the candidates any questions.

RESOLVED: that Sarah Lewis be co-opted to Cheswardine Parish Council to fill the vacant seat.

RESOLVED: that Warwick Gandy be co-opted to Cheswardine Parish Council to fill the vacant seat.

RESOLVED: that Ben Maskell be co-opted to Cheswardine Parish Council to fill the vacant seat.

The candidates signed the declaration of acceptance of office in the presence of the proper officer.

Cllr Lewis, Cllr Gandy, and Cllr Maskell joined the meeting.

CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

6. Policing Matters

Representatives from the Police were not in attendance.

The Clerk advised members that a newsletter from the policing team had recently been shared.

7. Public Participation

No members of the public were in attendance at this point in the meeting.

8. Shropshire Unitary Councillor's report

Cllr Bentley shared a report with members ahead of the meeting, which is included in the appendix to these minutes on pages 813 – 814.

Additional updates included:

- Continued work by the new administration to keep matters transparent and information from Shropshire Council on the route going forward.
- Figures for the previous year have been closed with a £34M overspend. Different scenarios have been formulated in response to that.
- The MP has been contacted with regards to the A41 average speed cameras. The MP has replied to advise that the matter is in hand. The response has been shared with the Parish Council.
- Funding has now been pulled for the development of neighbourhood plans.

Cllr Stallard queried the overspend. Cllr Bentley added that the winter cannot be predicted and that could cause costs to escalate.

Cllr Stallard asked about the meeting of Shropshire Council with town and parish councils. Cllr Bentley advised that he will meet with the Chairs of his respective parish councils to discuss initial ideas.

Cllr Bentley shared his concerns that departments such as street scene are working under severe restrictions due to a minimal and limited workforce.

The Chair advised members that any questions for the Unitary Councillor, such as those asked at this meeting, can be directed to Cllr Bentley at any point and that members have his Shropshire Council contact details.

9. Reports from Parish Council Representatives – To receive reports from.

a) Parish Hall

No report was received.

b) Bus service

The Chair advised that the bus service continues and that 4 passengers are booked for travel this week.

10. Playing Field, Playground and Car Park

To receive any updates, discuss any matters relating to and make any required decisions.

Cllr Bentley raised that the style of gates at the bottom of the playing field is not accessible for wheelchair users, and that this could be looked into in the future.

The Chair raised the request to use the playing field from the youth club and the school, and that any future requests should be made via the clerk.

The Chair shared with members that we still need to source quotes for power washing the play equipment, and if members can ask any appropriate contractors.

Cllr Pound asked when the play equipment inspection will take place. The Clerk advised that they believe it is this month, but they will enquire if the date has been scheduled.

PARISH COUNCIL

11. Highways/Environmental Health matters

Cllr Stallard commented that there was no signage in place for the recent A529 closure.

Cllr Partridge advised that a road next to the brook in Little Soudley is in poor condition and is falling into the brook. The Chair suggested reporting it via Fix My Street.

Members discussed the information shared regarding Westcott Lane and The Westfields road junction and how it impacts local residents. Cllr Bentley as the Unitary Councillor, will raise any relevant issues on Fix My Street.

12. Clerk's Report

The Clerk's report was received by members, which detailed updates on actions since the last meeting, work on the external audit, and preparation for the June meeting had been completed. The VAT reclaim for quarter 4 has been submitted and subsequently received.

Actions coming up relate to the external audit submission and the Clerk's appraisal process.

Correspondence had been received since the last meeting regarding the community hub and has been entered into the meeting under item 17.

Cllr Pound left the meeting at 7:55pm.

13. Planning (Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Sched 1, para 8)

a) To consider the ratification of any comments submitted to the planning authority since the last meeting.

Reference	25/01711/OUT				
Address	New House Farm Westcott Lane Goldstone Market Drayton Shropshire TF9 2RZ				
Proposal	Outline application for the erection of two dwellings and a detached garage for New House				
	Farm to include means of access following demolition of existing agricultural buildings				
Deadline	11 th June 2025				
for					
Comments					
25/01711/OUT Outline application for the erection of two dwellings					

Cllr Stallard shared his concerns on the email received regarding this application and if it could influence members on what is a pecuniary interest. Cllr Stallard raised that the Council must ensure that we are seen to do things correctly and that everything is open.

RESOLVED: that the following submitted comment is ratified.

• Cheswardine Parish Council supports this planning application.

Cllr Pound rejoined the meeting.

b) To consider any planning applications which have been received since the publication of this agenda.

No further planning applications were received.

14. Authorisation of payments

RESOLVED: the schedule of payments for June 2025 correctly states the invoices presented and that £1085.39 is approved to be paid. £831.35 has been paid under 6.6 and £1766.78 has been paid under 6.9 iii.

A payment of £364.80 has been paid as a charitable donation matching funds raised at the VE Day event. (as detailed on page 809).

15. Finance – Annual Payments List

RESOLVED: that the annual list of payments for 2025-26 is approved. (as detailed on page 810).

PARISH COUNCIL

Cllr Maskell queried the payment for web hosting. The Clerk clarified that our website is provided by a supplier specific to Council requirements and that other providers are available but generally charge more. The provider could be reviewed in the future.

16. Community Hub

Cllr Pound provided a background summary for the benefit of new members of the use and issues relating to the Community Hub, which is located at the bus shelter.

Cllr Pound clarified that at the May meeting, it was agreed that the shelter would be closed as an item exchange hub on safeguarding grounds. Following this decision, a social media campaign was instigated by residents.

Since the last meeting, a book exchange has been restored to the hub, although this was done without the authorisation of the Parish Council.

Cllr Stallard raised that the Council made a decision at the May meeting for the right reasons, but it was reopened without the Parish Council's authority or a further decision being made.

Cllr Pound suggested that the Council publish that it has reopened for books only and that we need further volunteers to be able to consider reinstating the exchange of other items.

Cllr Bentley reiterated that only once we have sufficient volunteers do we consider opening the hub up to other items, and not before.

The Chair raised that the bus shelter is an asset of the Parish Council, which means that we have responsibility for what takes place within it.

The Clerk informed members that a terms of reference document would be needed to define any volunteer activity and to ensure consistency, and that this could be produced.

Cllr Gandy enquired if the existing volunteers could handle maintaining the hub if it remains just books.

Cllr Bentley stated that the Parish Council needs to be clear with our decisions and to provide full information.

Cllr Lewis raised that the residents who commented on a Facebook post that they would be interested in volunteering may not be aware of how to proceed with this.

RESOLVED: that the Parish Council approve the re-opening of the shelter as a book exchange and information hub only.

Cllr Pound raised that it is important that we convey that the Parish Council is open to considering other uses for the hub and that we will need volunteers to come forward so that this could be considered at a future meeting.

The Chair confirmed that they will publish a statement which will share an update with the community on the decisions made by the Council.

17. Correspondence

Members reviewed correspondence received regarding the community hub, which was entered into the meeting.

RESOLVED: that the clerk will respond, thanking the individual for contacting the Council, informing that the Council has further considered the community hub at the June meeting and made a decision regarding its reopening as a book exchange. The response will also include that the unitary councillor has adhered to all legal obligations while fulfilling his role within our Parish, and any allegations concerning his integrity are inappropriate.

CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

18. Litter Bin

RESOLVED: to purchase an Earth Anchors Thriplow Bin in brown and including a stubber plate at a cost of £495.60 including VAT.

This bin will be located in the wildlife garden within the playing fields and will be one of the bins currently emptied by members. A sign will be sourced to identify the bin as a community bin for general waste only.

Motion without Notice

RESOLVED: to suspend standing order 3 X so that the meeting can continue beyond 2 hours.

19. Defibrillators

Cllr Bentley updated that the Parish Council has 5 defibrillators across the parish, which we have budgeted to replace on a rolling programme.

- a) **RESOLVED**: to purchase a ZOLL AED Plus Defibrillator from Med UK for £944.00 for the Red Lion location. (To replace the model purchased in 2019). This purchase will be subject to confirmation that the cabinet is suitable for this device.
- b) **RESOLVED**: to remove the battery from the current Red Lion unit (once replaced) and to retain it as either backup or to be used in the Parish Hall device.

20. Internal Audit Report 2024-25

RESOLVED: to receive and approve the report from the internal auditor for 2024-25.

21. Annual Governance Accountability Return

RESOLVED: to approve sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Governance Accountability Return 2024-25.

Following the resolution, the forms were signed by the chair and the clerk. (as detailed on page 811 & 812)

22. Notice of Public Rights

It was noted that the dates set for the notice of public rights were 20th June to 31st July 2025.

Meeting concluded a	at 9:18pm.		
Chairman		Date	

PARISH COUNCIL

Schedule of Payments - As resolved under Item 14.

Cheswardine Parish Council Schedule of Payments

17th June 2025

	Date of Debit or Cheque Raised	Recipient	Purpose		£	Payment Method	Power of expenditure	Scribe
1	18/06/2025	HMRC	Tax & Contributions on Clerks salary - June	105.00		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 112	Yes
2	18/06/2025	W Salisbury	Clerk Salary - June	419.46 BT - Unity Trust			LGA 1972 S 112	Yes
3	18/06/2025	HMRC	Employer NIC - Month 3	16.12		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 112	Yes
4	18/06/2025	W Salisbury	Giff Gaff - Phone Monthly Payment - June	6.00	23.10	BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
5	18/06/2025	W Salisbury	Mileage (13th May - 38 miles x 0.45)	17.10	23.10	BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
6	18/06/2025	Cllr Andrew Thomson	NS Print - Signage for Community Hub	19.99		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
7	18/06/2025	Starboard Systems (Scribe)	Accounts Software 2025-26	414.72		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
8	18/06/2025	North Salop Wheelers	Bus Service Payment (up to 19/05/25)	21.00		BT - Unity Trust	LG Rating Act 1997 s26-29	Yes
9	18/06/2025	Med UK	Defibrillator Consumables	66.00		BT - Unity Trust	Public Health Act 1936 S234	Yes
			Total	1085.39				

	Payments made as resolved under the approved payments list 5.5b							
10	09/06/2025	вт	Parish Hall Broadband - May 2025	35.84		DD - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 133	Yes
11	11/06/2025	PG SKIPS	Rubbish Removal - Skip Emptied 23/05/25	33.13		BT - Unity Trust	Litter Act 1983 ss.5	Yes
12	11/06/2025	Shropshire Plant Hire	Grounds Maintanance - May 2025	499.00		BT - Unity Trust	Open Spaces Act 1906 ss9 & 10	Yes
13	21/05/2025	Shropshire Council	Streetlighting - Joint Energy Agreement (April to June)	263.38		BT - Unity Trust	Highways Act 1980 s301	Yes
			Total	831.35				

	Payment made as a charitable donation in respect of monies rasied at the VE Day Event						Scribe		
14	19/05/2025	Help for Heroes	Donation			364.80	BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 137	
					Total	364.80			

	Payments made under Financial Regulations 5.5a to avoid late payment							
	Date of	Recipient	Purpose	£	£	Cheque	Power of expenditure	Scribe
15	16/05/2025	Clear Councils	Insurance - 1st June 2025 to 31st May 2026	824.93		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
16	16/05/2025	Glasdon	Picnic Bench - Playing Field (resolved April 2025)	792.61		BT - Unity Trust	Open Spaces Act 1906 ss9 & 10	Yes
17	16/05/2025	Cllr J Hislop	Morrisons - Community Meeting Refreshments	78.75		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 145	Yes
18	16/05/2025	Cllr J Hislop	Morrisons - Community Meeting Refreshments	23.00		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 145	Yes
19	16/05/2025	Cllr J Hislop	Morrisons - Community Meeting Refreshments	4.00	112.24	BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 145	Yes
20	16/05/2025	Cllr J Hislop	Mere Park Garden Centre - Wildlife Garden Sharp Sand	6.49		BT - Unity Trust	Open Spaces Act 1906 ss9 & 10	Yes
21	21/05/2025	Community Shop	Community Meeting Refreshments	31.00		BT - Unity Trust	LGA 1972 S 145	Yes
	31/05/2025	Unity Trust Bank	Bank Charges	6.00		Bank Charge	LGA 1972 S 111	Yes
			Total	1766.78				

Invoices checked and verified at the meeting held on 17th June 2025

Cllr N Stallard 17/06/25

Cllr - Proposer - Sign & Date

Cllr N Partridge 17/06/25

Cllr - Seconder - Sign & Date

DEPOSITS RECEIVED		
May	2025	
Date Total		From
16/05/2025	£364.80	VE Day Fundraising
16/05/2025	£23.84	National Grid Wayleave Payment
	£388.64	



Annual Payments List 2025-26 - As resolved under Item 15.

Approved Frequent Payment List 2025 - 2026

Transaction	Frequency	Payee	Amount
Salary Payment	Monthly	Clerk	Variable up to £550
PAYE/NI	Monthly	HMRC	Variable up to £125
Giff Gaff Phone Monthly Payment	Monthly	Clerk	£6.00
Parish Hall Broadband	Monthly	ВТ	Variable up to £50
Rubbish Removal	Monthly	PG Skips	Variable up to £35
Grounds Maintenance	Monthly	To be confirmed	Variable up to £500
Internal Audit Fees	Annually	JDH Business Services	Variable up to £550
External Audit Fees	Annually	PKF Littlejohn LLP	Variable up to £550
Accountancy Software	Annually	Scribe	Variable up to £550
Streetlighting - Joint Energy	Quarterley	Shropshire Council	Variable up to £300
CALC Affiliation Fees	Annually	SALC	Variable up to £600
Bus Service	Monthly	North Salop Wheelers	Variable up to £60
Website Hosting	Annually	Hugo Fox	Variable up to £200
Email Hosting	Annually	Netwise	Variable up to £350
Playground Inspection	Quarterley	Kompan	Variable up to £300

Approved at the meeting held on 17th June 2025

PARISH COUNCIL

Annual Governance Accountability Return Section 1 - As resolved under Item 21.

Section 1 - Annual Governance Statement 2024/25

We acknowledge as the members of:

CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal control, including arrangements for the preparation of the Accounting Statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, with respect to the Accounting Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, that:

	Yes	No*	'Yes' me		
 We have put in place arrangements for effective financial management during the year, and for the preparation of the accounting statements. 	V			d its accounting statements in accordance Accounts and Audit Regulations.	
We maintained an adequate system of internal control including measures designed to prevent and detect fraud and corruption and reviewed its effectiveness.	V		made proper arrangements and accepted responsibility for safeguarding the public money and resources in its charge.		
3. We took all reasonable steps to assure ourselves that there are no matters of actual or potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and Proper Practices that could have a significant financial effect on the ability of this authority to conduct its business or manage its finances.	v		has only done what it has the legal power to do and has complied with Proper Practices in doing so.		
4. We provided proper opportunity during the year for the exercise of electors' rights in accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.	~		during the year gave all persons interested the opportunity to inspect and ask questions about this authority's accounts.		
5. We carried out an assessment of the risks facing this authority and took appropriate steps to manage those risks, including the introduction of internal controls and/or external insurance cover where required.	~		considered and documented the financial and other risks it faces and dealt with them properly.		
We maintained throughout the year an adequate and effective system of internal audit of the accounting records and control systems.	~		arranged for a competent person, independent of the financi controls and procedures, to give an objective view on wheth internal controls meet the needs of this smaller authority.		
We took appropriate action on all matters raised in reports from internal and external audit.	~		respon externs	ded to matters brought to its attention by internal and al audit.	
8. We considered whether any litigation, liabilities or commitments, events or transactions, occurring either during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on this authority and, where appropriate, have included them in the accounting statements.	v		disclosed everything it should have about its business acti- during the year including events taking place after the year end if relevant.		
(For local councils only) Trust funds including charitable. In our capacity as the sole managing trustee we discharged our accountability	Yes	No	N/A	has met all of its responsibilities where, as a body corporate, it is a sole managing trustee of a local trust or trusts.	
responsibilities for the fund(s)/assets, including financial reporting and, if required, independent examination or audit.	~				

*Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each 'No' response and describe how the authority will address the weaknesses identified. These sheets must be published with the Annual Governance Statement.

This Annual Governance Statement was approved at a meeting of the authority on:

17/06/2025

and recorded as minute reference:

17 TUNE 2025/PACE 808/17EM21

approval was given:

Signed by the Chair and Clerk of the meeting where

ACK PAINS

Clerk

https://www.cheswardineparishcouncil.org.uk/

PARISH COUNCIL

Annual Governance Accountability Return Section 2 - As resolved under Item 21.

Section 2 - Accounting Statements 2024/25 for

CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

		ding	Notes and guidance		
	31 March 2024 £	31 March 2025 £	Please round all figures to nearest £1. Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or Nil balances. All figures must agree to underlying financial records.		
Balances brought forward	29,912	31,483	Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as recorded in the financial records. Value must agree to Box 7 of previous year.		
2. (+) Precept or Rates and Levies	23,191	23,388	Total amount of precept (or for IDBs rates and levies) received or receivable in the year. Exclude any grants received.		
3. (+) Total other receipts	2,466	24,699	Total income or receipts as recorded in the cashbook less the precept or rates/levies received (line 2). Include any grants received.		
4. (-) Staff costs	6,045	6,294	Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of all employees. Include gross salaries and wages, employers NI contributions, employers pension contributions, gratuities and severance payments.		
5. (-) Loan interest/capital repayments	0	0	Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during the year on the authority's borrowings (if any)		
6. (-) All other payments	18,041	38,037	Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cash- book less staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (line 5).		
7. (=) Balances carried forward	31,483	32,240	Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal (1+2+3) - (4+5+6).		
Total value of cash and short term investments	31,483	32,240	The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts, cash holdings and short term investments held as at 31 March To agree with bank reconciliation.		
Total fixed assets plus long term investments and assets	61,038	86,500	The value of all the property the authority owns – it is mad up of all its fixed assets and long term investments as at 31 March.		
10. Total borrowings	0	0	The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loan from third parties (including PWLB).		
For Local Councils Only	Yes	No N/A			
11a. Disclosure note re Trust fur (including charitable)	ids v		The Council, as a body corporate, acts as sole trustee and is responsible for managing Trust funds or assets.		
11b. Disclosure note re Trust fur	nds		The figures in the accounting statements above		

exclude any Trust transactions. (including charitable) I certify that for the year ended 31 March 2025 the Accounting I confirm that these Accounting Statements were approved by this authority on this date: Statements in this Annual Governance and Accountability

Return have been prepared on either a receipts and payments or income and expenditure basis following the guidance in Governance and Accountability for Smaller Authorities - a Practitioners' Guide to Proper Practices and present fairly the financial position of this authority.

Signed by Responsible Financial Officer before being presented to the authority for approval

Date

17/06/2024

as recorded in minute reference: 17PA JUNG 2025 / RAGE \$681 ITEM 21

Signed by Chair of the meeting where the Accounting

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2024/25 Form 3 Local Councils, Internal Drainage Boards and other Smaller Authorities* Page 5 of 6



Report from Shropshire Council Unitary Councillor - As received under Item 8.

Cllr Neil Bentley Unitary Councillor Report | Cheswardine Division

JUNE 2025

OVERVIEW

The first full council meeting was held on the 22nd May at Guildhall where the new administration officially took control of the Shropshire Council. All cabinet positions and scrutiny committee members were adopted by the full council. I have taken the position of Deputy Cabinet Member for Children & Education with a specific focus on Education across the county. As previously mentioned, the committee panels are politically balanced to reflect the makeup of the full council. Information on the committees and council can be found via www.shropshire.gov.uk/committee-services

A reminder that all full council meetings and committee meetings are streamed live for the public and are available via the Shropshire Council YouTube channel.

Hopefully you will have received an email (forwarded via SALC) from council leader Cllr Heather Kidd giving a brief overview of our plans for the new administration and our priorities moving forward.

Deputy council leader Cllr Alex Wagner is working on the initial stages of our planned Shropshire Partnership as outlined in our election manifesto. I will share more on this over the next few months but it is an exciting opportunity for all town & parish councils to have more authority across each division of Shropshire.

As expected, the council finances are a priority for the administration. The current period 11 (year to March 2025) position is a predicted overspend of £33.889m which is actually a slight decrease from that predicted at P10. However, this is a significant amount of money that will have to be drawn down from the current budget which will put more additional strain on the council finances for the current year.

SURGERIES & PUBLIC MEETINGS

I will soon be starting to hold informal surgeries across the division, this will be an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions, ask for advice as well as a great way to 'meet your councillor'. I will share dates/times/locations with you in advance and would appreciate if this information was shared via your social networks and notice boards.

CASEWORK

As well as conducting a variety of case work across the division, I have listed below a few active pieces and actions taken so far.

Casework	Issue Raised / Portfolio	Actions
Dodecote Drive,	HIGHWAYS: Road condition and	 NB raised with CEO as bad
Childs Ercall	promises made by previous	practice.
	administration and not acted on.	 Email chain forwarded to
		highways portfolio holder.
		 Resident updated

Cllr Neil Bentley – Liberal Democrat Councillor Cheswardine Division neil.bentley@shropshire.gov.uk
07440 423327

813

Created: 28/05/25

CHESWARDINE PARISH COUNCIL

		•	
Ollerton Business Park, Childs Ercall	PLANNING: Various planning applications have been passed yet conditions not met (esp highways)	•	Resident communication shared with planning portfolio holder.
A41 Safety	HIGHWAYS/POLICE: Update on the installation of average speed cameras along the A41.	•	I have contacted Mark Pritchard MP for an update but haven't yet received a response.

UPDATES

There are currently no specific updates.

PARISH COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS

Here are questions posed by parish councillors across the division and updates/answers at present.

Question	Answer / Outcomes
Speed testing on Childs Ercall roads?	I will find out who proposed this and make contact -
	possibly John Campion PCC)
Eaton On Tern Solar Farm - Will	
residents benefit financially?	
Will SC develop their own definition of	I have emailed Cllr David Walker with this suggestion as the
sustainability that will be taken forward	portfolio holder for Planning.
to be used in the new local plan?	
Why are pickup vehicles classed as	I have emailed Cllr David Vasmer as the portfolio holder for
restricted at recycling centres?	Highways, Environment & Climate.
Green bin revenue raised v cost of fly	This is a scheme we are looking into as a whole
tipping.	administration and I hope to provide figures in the near
	future.

Created: 28/05/25